A 13<sup>th</sup> century church with a tower added in 1842 and is all that remains of the original village. The village moved away in 1870 to its current position and the church was declared redundant although the graveyard was still used. Since 2011 it has been cared for by the Churches Conservation Trust

2012: The large male yew grows south of the church. It has seven main leaders from a 8' break of crown. Healthy looking foliage and no basal cavities and no obvious sign of hollowing. Girth was 16' 7" at about 2' 4" where there is a slight narrowing, also six embedded nails at this height.



© Peter Norton - Ancient Yew Group - 2019